
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2017   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Call Public Hearing to Order at 4:00pm 

2. Introductions 

3. Ground Rules for Public Hearing 

4. Public Comments 

5. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – April 11, 2016 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report 

9. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. New Business 

a. Duties of Committees 

b. FYI – Potential Interns 

c. Request to Refill Behavioral Health Therapist Position  

d. FYI - Completion of Introductory Period – Mary Ann Salmon 

e. Disruptive Behavior Policy & Appeal Policy for Transportation Program  

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, June 13 , 2017 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code 

15. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 
4:00 p.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Peninsula Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, April 11, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the April 11, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order at 

8:30 am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Megan Lundahl, Wayne Kudick, Joe Miller, 

Robert Rau, and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Excused:  Tom Leist 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator; JoAnn Bauman-Finance, Department Accountant; Jake Erickson-Aging Program Manager; 

Cindy Zellner-Ehlers-Children’s Services Program Manager and Shawn Barlament–Office 

Manager/Recording Secretary.   

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Megan Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  All were in 

favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Helen Bacon motioned to approve minutes from the regular Human Services Board meeting held on March 

14, 2017. This was seconded by Roy Englebert.  One correction will be made as Robert Rau’s name was 

spelled incorrectly in the motion to adjourn the meeting.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Children’s Long Term Care Services (CLTS) Overview/Update – Verbal Report 

Cindy Zellner-Ehlers, the program’s manager, shared the history of the program as it evolved from Adult 

Long Term Care Program in 2003 through the current process of a single point of entry for the child’s 

family, the determination of eligibility through a functional screen, the assignment of a service coordinator 

to help the family navigate and decide on the most beneficial services available for the child.  Cindy also 

highlighted many of the successful and various services provided to recipients throughout the years. 

b. Written Collective Unit Report –  

No questions were asked. 

 

 

 

 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

2



8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

1. Staff move to the Government Center 

 The 3 members of the Adult Protective Services (APS) team moved from the ADRC/SRC 

trailer to the Government Center’s previous Real Property office suite on the 2nd floor next 

to the current Community Support Program (CSP) office suite. 

 The 2 staff remaining in the trailer will move next Monday.  The Disability Benefits Specialist 

will move to the Government Center in Joe’s previous office next to the doctor’s office and 

the ADRC Information & Assistance (I&A) Specialist will move back to the ADRC/SRC main 

building and share an office with another I&A Specialist until the move to the new center. 

b. Psychiatric Service Update 

 Dr. O’Rourke has agreed to provide Telehealth Services as a part-time employee 24 hours per 

week with a commitment of 1 day per month on site for clients that require face to face 

interaction.  The doctor is aware that the department continues to recruit for a full-time 

psychiatrist and is comfortable with her current agreement to provide services. 

 Joe recently attended a psychiatric convention in Kohler, Wisconsin and spoke with 15+ doctors. 

At this time no one was interested in full time employment.  

 Several counties in the state are already using Telehealth and several psychiatrists at the 

convention confirmed that this is a viable solution that is accepted. 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 The ADRC Director position will remain posted for another 3 days. 

 We have a verbal acceptance and start date of April 17th for the CSP Case Manager position.  

d. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

Helen Bacon shared that Mike Gallagher, our US Representative, will be conducting public listening sessions 

similar to those that Wisconsin Assembly Representative Joel Kitchens leads.  She suggested that this 

committee should consider referring federal topics also. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Regional WCSA Meeting 

Joe plans to attend this meeting via conference call but offered to travel to the meeting if any of the board 

members were available April 21st for the 10am meeting. 

b. Review of 2016 Annual Report 

No questions were asked. 

c. Door County Community Foundation Sustainability Grant 

Cori McFarlane explained that the department has applied for this $5,100 grant to expand Trauma 

Informed Care through training and activities.  A response to the grant application is anticipated in 5 

weeks. 

d. State Budget Overview 

This information was shared for the potential impact to our programs. 

e. Introductory Period Completions 

Four employees, Margaret Buhk, Kathy Fairchild, Faith McCoy and Kathy Schultz have completed their 

introductory periods and will move to standard full-time employment status. 

f. FYI -Resignation Letter – Chris Hanke 

g. FYI -Retirement Letter – Jean Severson 

h. Request to Refill Case Manager – Children and Family Support Services 

Bob Rau moved and Helen Bacon seconded the motion to refill this position.  The vote was unanimous. 

i. Aging Unit Self-Assessment for 2016 

Helen Bacon motioned to accept this assessment.  Bob Rau seconded the motion and all were in favor. 

 

 

 

3



j. Food Service RFP 

Joe, Jake Erickson and Tim Headrick have reviewed the proposals and have selected Healthcare 

Procurement Solutions, LLC (HPS) to contract with in order to reduce food costs by 10-15%, a $12,000-

$15,000 savings. 

k. Establish May & July Dates/Times for 2 Budget Public Participation Meetings 

Dates selected were May 9, 2017 at 4pm and July 11, 2017 at the regularly scheduled meeting time of 

8:30am. 

 
11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the 

Director of the Human Services Department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 beginning at 4:00pm in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 Nebraska 

Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Adjournment:   

Laura Vlies Wotachek motioned and Joe Miller seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The 

meeting adjourned at 9:50am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

4



5



6



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – May 2017 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Our Birth to Three Early Intervention Program remains active in development of our State 
Performance Plan which will highlight our learning around the primary provider coaching model, 
increased child find activities, and maintenance of data and outcome driven practices. The draft of 
this document has been prepared, and State review is pending. We have dedicated time to the 
Door County Children and Families Partnership around the issue of early assessment, sharing the 
tools and resources we use as a program.  The goal of unifying our practices around the area of 
early assessment throughout the county is paramount.  Birth to Three will remain an integral part 
of the options available for families. 
 

B. CCS/CST/CCOP: We recently hosted Wisconsin Family Ties for educational purposes at our 
oversight committee. This was an opportunity to promote and potentially recruit parent peer 
specialists in our area. A parent peer specialist is a parent or caregiver of a child with emotional or 
behavioral disorders or other special needs who is specifically trained for an information, support 
and advocacy role.  The parent peer specialist is typically employed by an organization other than 
the service-providing agencies.   
 
We presented on parent advocacy and legislative platforming on parent issues at the Parents as 
Partners Conference at the Landmark Resort earlier in the month.  This conference, hosted by CESA 
7, was an opportunity to provide education to parents wishing to learn more about parent 
advocacy. 
 
The “My Feelings Matter” poster contest for the State of Wisconsin had five submissions from Door 
County.  The Door County Library hosted a showing prior to the mailing of our submissions.  
Special thanks go to the Door County Library and the Boys and Girls Club for their collaboration and 
success in having Door County artwork represented. Good luck participants! 
 
Staff participated in the Big Blue Chair event with the Boys and Girls Club, facilitating a sensory 
building experience for the 40+ children and their families who participated. The event was held 
April 25 at Martin Park.  
 
We continue to see and use the various programs available through our Department as a platform 
for advocacy and change in the system on how we support children with special needs.  This last 
month has been filled with projects and opportunities to do that kind of advocacy. We continue to 
maintain our single point of entry for all referrals to the Children’s Programs, influencing the ever 
changing landscape of support services to families through the creative use of these programs. 
 

C. May is National Foster Parent Recognition Month. Our Child Protective Services/Juvenile 
Justice team currently has fifteen licensed level 2 foster homes. These families are open to 
providing respite and/or placement of children in need of out of home care. Foster parents are 
required to participate in a total of 40 hours of training within the first two years of licensure and 

7

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

an additional ten hours of training each year thereafter. The families also participate in an extensive 
home study process and background checks. The level of commitment by Door County foster 
parents is admirable. They provide unconditional love and care for our most vulnerable population. 
They work collaboratively with the Department’s social workers and birth parents to ensure the best 
outcomes for children and families. There is always a need for additional foster homes, and the 
best source of recruitment is word of mouth. In recognition of the value these extraordinary 
families bring to Door County, there is an annual spring gathering to honor foster families’ 
dedication.  
 
Wisconsin data indicates that in 2015 there was a child population of 1,294,626 with 7,168 children 
in out of home care. Door County 2015 data indicates a child population of 4,529 (down from 4,938 
in 2011). In 2015, there were 19 children placed outside the parental home in Door County. 
Currently, there are 16 children in out of home care and 12 in voluntary Kinship placement with 
relatives.  It is significant to note that six of the current out of home care placements began in the 
first quarter of 2017.  This is a high placement rate in any given quarter for our county. Although 
the number of new referrals to our system is slightly lower than a year ago, the complexity of the 
cases is more significant and requires more social worker time, more teaming of cases, more court 
appearances, more transporting, and more documentation requirements.  
 

D. The Community Support Program team said goodbye to Amy Higginbotham on 4/28/17.  Amy 
will be joining the staff at the new Bellin Health Clinic on 3rd Ave. as a full time Behavioral Health 
Therapist. In her new position she will be assisting patients in accessing telehealth services 
connecting them with Psychiatrist located at Bellin Psychiatric Center in Green Bay.  We all wish 
Amy well in her new career!  We would also like to welcome Nicole Kahler, BSW as the newest 
member of the Community Support Team.  Nicole (Nikki) graduated with her Bachelor of Social 
Work with Human Development Minor in May of 2016 from the University of Wisconsin-Green Bay.  
Nikki was previously employed at the Crisis Center of Family Services in Green Bay and will be 
joining the DCDHS Crisis Team rotation in mid-June. 
 

E. The Economic Support team reports that the moratorium from utility companies that prevents 
disconnection for unpaid balances on utility bills ended April 15.  Energy staff were proactive, 
sending letters to clients in danger of disconnection alerting them of additional resources, and 
continue to work with clients and utility companies to avoid disconnection.  The after-hours heat 
emergency requirement officially ends May 15; this means staff will no longer be on call after 
hours.  The requirement begins again on October 1st. 

 
F. April was a busy month for the Behavioral Health Program.  Door County Department of Human 

Services joined many other county private healthcare agencies, when it officially rolled out its 
TeleHealth program for psychiatric services.  There has been a nation-wide shortage of 
psychiatrists for some time now, and the TeleHealth evolved as a means to maximize access to a 
limited resource.  It has been particularly helpful for rural areas whose population base is not large 
enough to support a resident psychiatrist.  Our clinical staff remains busy seeing clients in addition 
to participating in the Crisis On-Call rotation, which experienced a particularly busy month. 

 
G. The ADRC and UW-Extension were awarded grant funding to bring the CareTalks Project to Door 

County caregivers and their loved ones. CareTalks is a new series of workshops to help caregivers 
better communicate with their friend or family member’s health care team. The workshops are 
geared toward helping caregivers learn how to: get ready for their doctor visits, ask medical teams 
the right  questions to get the answers they need, overcome barriers to good communication and 
help them find their way throughout the health care system. Workshops will occur at the Door 
County Aging and Disability Resource Center starting with a Kickoff Session on Thursday, June 8th 

8



 

3 
 

from Noon-2pm followed with workshops on Tuesdays, June 13th, 20th and 27th from Noon-
2:00pm. If you have questions about this study or would like to sign up, please call Tenley at UW 
Extension at 920-746-2260.  

  
H. May 1st officially kicked off the 2017 Older Americans Month celebration. Each May, 

organizations nationwide celebrate older Americans and their contributions to our economy, politics 
and the arts, and to raise awareness about the issues facing seniors nationwide. This year's theme,   
“Age Out Loud”, highlights how older adults are remaining more independent and engaged in their 
communities, bringing a fresh look to what it means to age in this country. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The Economic Support Manager presented information on poverty in Door County at the ALICE 
(Asset Limited Income Constrained Employed) presentation sponsored by the League of Women 
Voters Eileen Bohn Series.  This event was held Saturday, April 22 at the Baileys Harbor Town Hall.  
Charlene Mouille, Executive Director of United Way of Wisconsin was the keynote speaker.   
The event was aimed at recognizing the struggles of those who are employed but still struggle 
financially. The presentation is available online at https://archive.org/details/ALICE_in_Door_County   
 

B. The Aging and Disability Resource Center is planning an upcoming day trip on Thursday, June 8th 
to Miller Park to see the Milwaukee Brewers take on the San Francisco Giants. The trip will include 
the following: round trip deluxe motor coach ride, tailgate party with food and refreshments and 
field level seats on the first base line. Tickets to go are $45.00 and you must sign up at the front 
desk as soon as possible. Please help us spread the news. We would love to have a full bus. 

 
C. In addition, come and visit the ADRC sometime in May for one or all of the following scheduled 

events:  
 Tuesday, May 2nd from 10:30-1pm Blood Pressure Checks 
 Tuesday, May 2nd at Noon Music with Ken 
 Friday, May 5th from 8:30am-1pm, Free Foot Care Clinic 
 Friday, May 12th from 1:15-3pm Free Manicures w/Paul Mitchell Beauty School 
 Friday, May 12th at 11:30am Music with Ben Larson 
 Monday, May 15th at 1pm, Day Trip to Lautenbach’s Orchard  
 Wednesday, May 17th at Noon Door Tran Presents: Transportation Services 
 Friday, May 19th at 11:30am Tasty Tidbits: A New Twist on Coleslaw with Carmen Schroeder 
 Tuesday, May 23rd Public Health Presents: Sun Safety 
 Thursday, May 25th at 12:15am Music with George 

 Tuesday, May 30th at 12:45pm Grief Support Group facilitated by AseraCare Hospice 
 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

Nothing new to report this month.  Inpatient mental health costs continue to run high for the year, as 
reported last month. 
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 
A. Many agency staff attended a cultural diversity training at Hope Church on April 19 entitled  “Taking 

Steps to be More Inclusive of LGBTQ+ and Other Diverse Groups”, presented by Dr. Stacie 
Christian, UWGB.  

  
B. All staff also completed mandatory, county-wide harassment training in April.   
 

9

https://archive.org/details/ALICE_in_Door_County


 

4 
 

C. Three Economic Support staff attended the WI Association of Public Assistance Fraud (WAPAF) 
training in Wisconsin Dells for in-depth training on fraud and the processing of overpayments and 
case discrepancies.   

 
D. Three staff attended a conference on Secondary Traumatic Stress hosted by Sheboygan County 

Department of Health and Human Services.  Laura van Denoot Lipsky, author of the book Trauma 
Stewardship, which we distributed to all agency staff at the first of the year as part of our trauma 
informed care initiative, was the keynote speaker. 

 
V. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. The Door County Partnership for Children and Families, of which Human Services is a 
founding/executive member, recently celebrated its two year anniversary. A reception was held at 
the Door County Fire Company on Friday, May 5 to celebrate our accomplishments. This amazing 
group of over 30 community partners is working together to support families.  Our mission is to 
connect people to resources through a family-centered approach in order to achieve social 
emotional well-being and school success.  Some of the Partnership’s accomplishments to date 
include development of a comprehensive community resource directory housed on the Library’s 
website, sponsorship of powerful training series for young children and their parents – “Raising a 
Thinking Child” and “I Can Problem Solve” (provided with support from UW Extension and the 
Public Health Department), several great community training events, and development of a parent 
website and Facebook page.  [Check them out and share!  http://doorcountyparents.com/ or  
Facebook @ “The Village.”]  Going forward, the Partnership’s goals include a focus on screening of 
infants for early identification of risk factors, hiring Community Connectors to help families feel 
more supported and connect with needed resources, and implementation/expansion of a shared 
data base for community providers. 

 
 

B. We continue to participate in the Oral Health Partnership. This group is sponsoring a Healthy 
Smiles for Mom and Baby Project.  This is a collaboration between the Dental Clinic, Door 
County Public Health, and the Oral Health Alliance of Wisconsin.  The goal is to create a more 
formalized process and coordinated effort to ensure that pregnant women are getting the dental 
care they need.  The process will help make sure that women are actually going to the dental clinic 
and getting the necessary treatment.  They are working with the Oral Health Alliance of Wisconsin 
to do process stream mapping to create a process.  They will then do some testing to ensure that it 
works.   

 
C. Our agency continues to enjoy a close collaborative relationship with Jak’s Place.  Jak’s Place is 

offering a FREE professionally facilitated support group led by a member of the Green Bay Vet 
Center.  This group will assist combat veterans having trouble adjusting to civilian life.  Almost all 
service members have reactions after returning from war, some within months and others within 
years. All are welcome. The Combat Veterans Support Group will meet on Tuesday mornings June 
13th through August 15th from 10:00am to 11:00am at Jak’s Place (future new location) 1623 
Rhode Island Street, Sturgeon Bay.  Personal reservations and brief assessment are required prior 
to joining the group.  Interested individuals should contact Jak’s Place at 920-818-0525 to make an 
appointment. 
 

VI. Sharing our Successes 
A. The Fostering Futures (Trauma Informed Care) Core Implementation Team attended a statewide 

Summit in Wausau on April 26 along with the other Fostering Futures counties.  This was an 
opportunity for counties to share our successes and challenges one year into the project and gain 
insight from the coaches from the National Council on Behavioral Health and the Wisconsin 

10

http://doorcountyparents.com/


 

5 
 

Fostering Futures team. Our team came away with a sense of great accomplishment, feeling that 
we have come a very long way after just one year on our journey of organizational transformation.  
Our presentation included the highlighting of a client success story as well as the transformation of 
our physical space and our work on Secondary Traumatic Stress.      

 
B. A consumer recently wrote an email to convey his appreciation for the help he received from the 

county’s energy assistance staff and We Are Hope staff for WHEAP and furnace assistance.   
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18





































36



37



38



39



40



41



April 15, 2014  Duties of Standing Committees     Page 1 of 2 

DUTIES OF COMMITTEES  
2014 (as approved at CB Organizational meeting 4/15/14) 

 

PREAMBLE 

 

The principal purpose here is to delineate, without limitation by reason of enumeration herein,  the 
primary roles, responsibilities, and authority of Door County's committees, commissions, and 
boards. 

In any county that has a county administrator: 

 The county administrator is the chief administrative officer of the county, and coordinates 
and directs all administrative and management functions of the county government not 
otherwise vested by law in boards or commissions, or in elected officers (See: Section 59.18 
Wisconsin Statutes).  

 The various county committees, commissions, and boards are policy making bodies only, 
determining the broad outlines and principles governing such administrative and 
management powers. 

One objective here is to define and strike a balance between the administrative and management 
functions and policy making function of county government. 

References to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code are to those in full force 
and effect on the date this document is approved or as thereafter amended or revised 

This document is subject and subordinate to the Wisconsin Statutes and Wisconsin 
Administrative Code. 

 

FISCAL MATTERS APPLICABLE TO ALL COMMITTEES 

 

1. Annual Budget  

The County Administrator and Finance Director will, annually, prepare a proposed budget for 
submission to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will review and approve or modify 
and approve the proposed budget, and then refer the same (in relevant part) to each departmental 
oversight committee. The oversight committees will review and approve or modify and approve the 
proposed budget, and refer the same to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will report 
the final proposed budget to County Board for consideration and action in accordance with Section 
65.90 Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

2. Capital Improvements ("C.I.P.")   

Each oversight committee is responsible for reviewing and approving all capital item requests, those 
that pertain to the CIP, prior to the departments submitting them for inclusion in the proposed CIP.  

 

3. Payment Vouchers ("PV") 

Each oversight committee is empowered to review and authorize payment for all proper claims and 
expenses for the departments 

  

42



April 15, 2014  Duties of Standing Committees     Page 2 of 2 

DUTIES OF COMMITTEES  

 

STANDING 

 
 
 

(7) Human Services Board 
Oversight for Human Services Department 

1. The Human Services Board was created by adoption of Resolution Number 2012-87 on December 
11, 2012.. The powers and duties of the Human Services Board are as set forth in Section 46.23., 
Wisconsin Statutes. 
 

43



1 

 

2 0 1 6  
RULES OF ORDER & ORGANIZATION OF ALL 

STANDING & SPECIAL 
COMMITTEES 

 

I.  Committee Organization 

A. The first member listed on any committee shall be the Chairperson. The Chairperson shall appoint a 
secretary to record minutes of all the committee meetings. Each committee should elect a Vice-
Chairperson. 

B. The County Board Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, or other person designated to perform the 
Chairperson’s duties, is an ex-officio member of all committees. An ex-officio member has the same 
rights and privileges as, but none of the obligations of, all other members. Generally an ex-officio 
member does not have the right to vote and should not be counted in determining the number required 
for a quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting. If a quorum is not present at a meeting, 
then an ex-officio member may be counted in determining whether a quorum is present and may vote.  

II.   Quorum 

A. A majority of the entire membership elected to the committee shall constitute a quorum. A quorum 
must initially be established, and continue to exist, in order for a committee to transact business. 

B. If for some reason a member is unable to attend a Committee or County Board meeting, let the 
Chairperson or department head know.  

 

III.  Per Diem and Expenses 

A. Recognizing that the Door County Board of Supervisors exercises legislative, administrative and 
policy making powers, the following rules cover the payment of per diem and expenses. 

B. Requests for payment shall be presented, on an approved form, to the County Board Chairperson, 
Committee Chairperson, or County Clerk, for approval. 

C. Requests for payment should not be submitted, and payment will not be authorized, unless the 
requester attended at least 50% of the meeting.  

D. Requests for payment should not be submitted, and payment will not be authorized except for mileage 
reimbursement, for any meeting if a quorum is not established.  

 
[IV. - VI. Effective April 18, 2016 (Per Resolution 2015-89)] 

 

IV.  Compensation  

A. Each Supervisor shall be paid by the County as follows: 

1. A daily per diem rate of one-hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) for County Board meeting that s/he 
actually attends. 

2. Fifty dollars ($50.00) plus an hourly rate of twenty five dollars ($25.00) for each hour above one-
hour (up to eight-hours / $225.00 per day) that s/he actually attends, including:  
a) a meeting (i.e., a timely noticed and properly convened meeting, with a quorum present) of a 

sub-unit (i.e., commission, committee, or board) of the County Board of which they are a 
member or an invitee (i.e., expressly invited or authorized to attend by the sub-unit’s 
chairperson on a matter within the authorized concern of the sub-unit);  

b) a meeting of a commission, committee or board of another local unit of government or the 
state as an invitee (i.e., expressly invited to attend by the commission’s, committee’s or 
board’s chairperson and authorized in advance in writing to attend by the County Board 
Chairperson or her/his designee);  

c) face-to-face meetings with County (or other local unit of government, state, or federal) 
officials or employees if related to official County business and authorized in advance and in 
writing by the chairperson of the sub-unit or, in the case of a chairperson of a sub-unit, the 
County Board Chairperson or designee;  

d) an official legislative, administrative, or court proceeding or hearing, in which s/he is directed 
or required to take part, in their official capacity as a Supervisor;  

e) the Wisconsin Counties Association’s (“WCA”) Annual Conference;  

44



2 

 

f) the WCA’s Annual Legislative Exchange; or 
g) the biennial Door/Kewaunee County Legislative Days. 

3. Twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per hour for all hours (up to eight (8) hours / $200.00 per day) that 
s/he attends any other conference, convention, institute, meeting, school, training session, or 
workshop provided their attendance is approved in advance and in writing by the chairperson of 
the sub-unit or, in the case of a chairperson of a sub-unit, the County Board Chairperson or 
designee, or County Board. 

4. Hourly Rates will be prorated as follows: 
a) The hourly rate is to be prorated at twelve dollars and fifty cents ($12.50) per one-half hour.  
b) Any fraction of an hour shall be rounded off to the nearest half-hour. 

5. A Supervisor may only receive compensation under IV. A. 1. (i.e., is not allowed pay under 
IV. A. 2.  or 3.) on days that the County Board meets.  

6. The hourly rate of twenty five dollars ($25.00) will be paid for time spent (portal-to-portal) in out-
of-county travel under, and subject to the same limitations as, IV. A. 2. & 3.  

B. Additional compensation for the Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 

1. The County Board Chairperson will receive a monthly allowance of eight hundred and fifty 
dollars ($850.00) per month. 

2. The County Board Vice-Chairperson will receive the applicable per diem and reimbursement if 
filling in for the County Board Chairperson or asked to attend a meeting by the County Board 
Chairperson. 

3. A chairperson of a sub-unit (i.e., committee, commission, or board) of the County Board will 
receive an additional allowance of twenty dollars ($20.00) per meeting. 

V.  Reimbursement for Expenses 

A. Mileage/Meals / Lodging Allowances 

1. Each supervisor shall receive mileage for each mile traveled in going to and returning from 
meetings, proceedings, hearings, conferences, conventions, institutes, schools, training 
sessions, or workshops (as contemplated by Section IV. A. 1, 2. & 3. above) by the most usual 
traveled route at the rate established by the County Board under § 59.22 Wis. Stats. as the 
standard mileage allowance for all County employees and officers.  In addition, a supervisor 
residing on Washington Island is eligible to be reimbursed for one round-trip ferry ticket per day. 

2. Authorized meal expenses, incurred by a Supervisor while on official County business outside of 
the County, shall be reimbursed as set forth in Door County’s Administrative Manual (Section 
2.15 Expense Reimbursement, A. Meal Expenses, 1.-3.). 

3. Authorized lodging expenses, incurred by a Supervisor while on official County business outside 
of the County, shall be reimbursed as set forth in Door County’s Administrative Manual (Section 
2.15 Expense Reimbursement, D. Lodging). 

4. In-county meal and lodging expenses are eligible for reimbursement if incurred for authorized in-
county events.   

5. Reimbursement can only be made for allowable expenses actually incurred. 

B. A Supervisor residing on Washington Island will, if an overnight stay on the mainland is necessary 
due to a meeting (as contemplated by Section IV. A. above) be eligible for reimbursement for in-
county meals (up to seventeen dollars ($17.00) per day), in-county lodging at the going rate per night), 
and one round-trip ferry ticket. This is in addition to, and not in lieu of, other compensation and 
reimbursement set forth herein.    

 

VI.  Compensation / Reimbursement Procedure 

A. All requests for compensation or reimbursement must (as a condition precedent to payment) be timely 
submitted (to the Finance Department) on properly completed and fully executed per diem / 
reimbursement request form(s), accompanied by any required documentation.  

B. These forms and instructions are available in the office of County Clerk, the Finance Department, and 
on-line @ http://map.co.door.wi.us/Agendas-Minutes/CountyBoard/Misc/2013 and the County Board 
website.   

45

http://map.co.door.wi.us/Agendas-Minutes/CountyBoard/Misc/2013


3 

 

 

VII.  Miscellaneous 

A. The above is intended, and should be deemed, to fix the compensation and reimbursement, establish 
additional compensation, and increase the number of days for which compensation and 
reimbursement may be paid for Supervisors as allowed under Ch. 59, Wis. Stats. 

B. The above is intended, and should be deemed as, the different amount fixed as a maximum by the 
County Board for Highway Committee members as contemplated by § 83.015(1)(b), Wis. Stats. 

C. The purpose of any function for which a Board member claims a per diem, mileage or other 
reimbursement, must be specifically stated and become part of the committee minutes and the 
voucher thereof, must be co-signed by another committee member and must be approved by the 
committee. 

D. Whether board members, serving as members of an Ad-Hoc committee, shall receive compensation 
in the form of per diems, mileage or allowable expenses for attendance at Ad Hoc Committee 
meetings shall be determined at the time of the creation of the Ad Hoc Committee. 

 

VIII.  Agenda and Minutes  [Wisconsin's Open Meetings Law  (Sec. 19.81 - 19.90 Wis. Stats) Applies] 

A. Every meeting shall be preceded by public notice, consistent with Sec. 19.84 Wis. Stats. or as 
otherwise required by any other statute. Such public notice shall, at a minimum, be given in the 
following manner: 

1. By communication from the chairperson or such person's designee to the public, to those news 
media who have filed a written request for such notices, and to the official newspaper (i.e., Door 
County Advocate). 

2. By posting meeting notices in one or more places likely to be seen by the general public. As a 
rule, notice should be posted at three different locations within Door County. 

3. Meeting notices may also be posted at the County's website as a supplement to other public 
notices, but web posting should not be used as a substitute for other methods of notice. If a 
meeting notice is posted on the County’s website, amendments to the notice should also be 
posted. 

4. Every public notice of a meeting of a governmental body shall set forth the time, date, place and 
subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration at any contemplated 
closed session, in such form as is reasonably likely to apprise members of the public and the 
news media thereof.  

5. The public notice of a meeting of a governmental body may provide for a period of public 
comment, during which the body may receive information from members of the public. 

6. Public notice of every meeting of a governmental body shall be given at least 24 hours prior to 
the commencement of such meeting unless for good cause such notice is impossible or 
impractical, in which case shorter notice may be given, but in no case may the notice be 
provided less than 2 hours in advance of the meeting. 

7. Separate public notice shall be given for each meeting of a governmental body at a time and 
date reasonably proximate to the time and date of the meeting. 

B. The Chair of the committee, commission, or board, in coordination with the respective department 
head(s), is responsible for the preparation of an agenda for all meetings.  The chairperson of the 
committee, commission, or board must approve the final agenda prior to distribution to other 
committee, commission, or board members.   

C. The secretary of the committee, commission, or board shall be responsible for providing copies of 
such agenda to other committee members, forty-eight (48) hours prior to such meeting. An 
electronic or paper agenda shall be posted on a board for public inspection and note thereon the 
date and time of such posting and the name or initials of the person doing the posting. Likewise, an 
agenda shall be delivered to the County Clerk’s Office.   

D. Informational material for items identified on the agenda shall also be provided for review by the 
membership, when available, at the same time as forwarding the notice of the meeting to allow 
review and research by the committee members. 

46



4 

 

E. A full agenda (notice with supporting documents) shall be furnished to the Administrator as 
specified above. 

F. Consistent with Sec. 19.88(3) Wis. Stats., the minutes must include the motions and roll call votes 
of each meeting.  As long as the body creates and preserves a reasonably intelligible description of 
the essential substantive elements of every motion made, who initiated and seconded the motion, 
the outcome of any vote on the motion, and, if a roll-call vote, how each member voted, it is not 
required by the open meetings law to take more formal or detailed minutes of other aspects of the 
meeting. Although the minutes should also accurately reflect the substance of the meeting. 

G. Other statutes outside the open meetings law, however, may prescribe particular minute-taking 
requirements for certain bodies and officials that go beyond what is required by the open meetings 
law. For instance, Sec. 59.23(2)(a) Wis. Stats. requires a county clerk to, among other things, keep 
and record in a book therefor true minutes of all the proceedings of the board; make regular entries 
of the board's resolutions and decisions upon all questions; record the vote of each supervisor on 
any question submitted to the board, if required by any member present; and perform all duties 
prescribed by law or required by the board in connection with its meetings and transactions. 

H. Minutes of all meetings shall be filed with the County Clerk’s Office within ten (10) days of the 
meeting.  

IX. Authorization to Speak or Perform Limited Duties 
A member of a standing, special committee, or commission may perform limited duties or speak for the 
entire committee or commission only when specifically authorized by the committee or commission. 

X. Budget 
The County's annual budget process is governed by, and comports with, Sec. 65.90 Wis. Stats.   

XI. Vouchers 

Copies of Vouchers will be submitted to the appropriate over-sight committee for its information 

XII. Other 
All Committees shall be governed by the same applicable rules adopted for the Door County Board.  If 
there are no rules specified for a particular situation, Roberts Rules of Order (current and authorized 
edition) will apply. 

 

47



To: Joe Krebsbach, Director of Human Services  

RE: Student Internship  

 

I would like to bring in an accounting intern for this summer.  Starting June 1 and ending on August 31.  

The intern will take part in operational accounting and work on the items listed below: 

 Assist with processing invoices and completing voucher packets  

 Assist with processing billing and cash collections 

 Assist business manager with monthly budget analysis and tracking  

 Assist business manager with fiscal report preparation and recommendations   

 Assist business manager with efficiency and internal control evaluations  

 Gain an understanding of governmental accounting and structure  

 Apply skills learned in course work to benefit department business office  

 

If you have any questions, please let me know.  Thank you. 

 

Timothy Headrick  

Business Manager  

48



49



MEMO 

To:  Joe Krebsbach, DCDHS Director 

From:  Sheryl Flores, LCSW 

Date: 5/4/17 

Re:   September 2017 -2018 MSW Internship Request 

 

Respectfully requesting approval for a University of Wisconsin – Green Bay School of Social Work, 

Advanced Standing MSW student to complete their internship requirements within the Department in 

the Community Support Program.  The internship is or a total of 240 hours over the academic year.  The 

intern would be starting approximately September 11th 2017 and finishing May 4th 2018.  Her 

participation and role would include shadowing all CSP case managers, training on providing direct case 

management services to individuals with major mental illness.  Eventually the intern will be assigned 

three client’s to co-case manage.  Both the agency field instructor and the academic field liaison will 

monitor the internship with significant performance oversight. 

 

Thank you for the time reviewing this request, 

 

 

Sheryl Flores, LCSW 

CSP Manager 

50



51



         
    DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

                                                                                                                          dhs@co.door.wi.us  
  

 
 
Date:  3 May, 2017 
 
To:  Joe Krebsbach, Program Director 
 
From:  Cindy Zellner Ehlers, Program Manager 
  Children and Families 
 
Re:  2017-2018 Student Intern  
 
 
 
 
Please know that on behalf of my Children and Families Support Services Unit here at 
Door County Human Services we are requesting permission and approval by the 
Oversight Board to accept a UW-Green Bay social worker student for the school year 
Fall,2017- Spring,2018. This internship would afford a student an opportunity and venue 
to explore the field of social work, providing first-hand experience in the work that we do 
to support children with special needs in our community.  She would officially start 
9/6/2017 through 5/8/2018 for a total of 480 hours.  We anticipate a schedule of 16 
hours per week/ two days per week. 
 
The Department would commit to affording this student a spectrum of experiences 
shadowing staff in the Birth to Three Program and other Children’s Programs, review of 
the regulations associated with each of the program, introducing the student to the 
variety of tasks related to case management services, overseeing projects in 
partnership with staff, and learning the versatility and variation of the field of social work. 
 
The student intern would be supervised and performance monitored by both this writer 
as the field instructor and her college instructor on a regular basis.  This writer would 
assure all county policies related to the County of Door Administrative Manual, Sec. 204 
were adhered to in order for the agency to allow a student intern this opportunity. 
 

52

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



 

 1 

 

COUNTY OF DOOR 

DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR/DIRECT THREAT POLICY 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Outlined here is COUNTY OF DOOR’s administrative process for sanctioning ADA and Shared-

Ride Program riders who engage in violent, seriously disruptive or illegal conduct (“conduct 

offenses”) while using COUNTY OF DOOR service, and/or who pose a significant risk to others 

(“direct threat”). 

 

The following definitions are applicable throughout this document: 

      

49 CFR § 37.5 – Appendix D: 
 

If a person is violent, seriously disruptive, or 
engaging in illegal conduct…the provider may, 
consistent with established procedures for all riders, 
refuse to carry the passenger. 

 

29 CFR § 36.208: 
 

…a person who poses a significant risk to others 
may be excluded [from service] if reasonable 
modifications to the public accommodation’s 
policies, practices, or procedures will not eliminate 
that risk. 

 

1. Definitions  

Conduct prohibited under these headings includes:     

• Destruction of public property (the vehicle, and/or its furnishings)  

• Doing violence to others or to oneself  

• Behavior that is seriously unruly, seriously disruptive, threatening, or frightening to others  

• Behavior that interferes with the safe operation of the vehicle  

• Engaging in illegal conduct.  

• Other conduct judged by COUNTY OF DOOR to represent an actual or potential threat 

to the health, safety or wellbeing of oneself, the operator, other passengers, and/or 

COUNTY OF DOOR or contracted personnel   

 

  

 Effective Date: 11/23/16 

Updated:  

66



 

 2 

Direct threat is defined by Federal regulations as posing a “significant risk to others”; 

This includes both safety issues and highly infectious diseases or conditions such as TB, when 
and if “reasonable modifications to … policies, practices or procedures will not eliminate … risk.”    
 

With regard to “direct threat”, U. S. Department of Justice (“USDOJ”) regulations state in 28 
CFR § 36.208b:   
 

In determining whether an individual poses a direct threat 
to the health or safety of others, a public accommodation 
must make an individualized assessment, based on 
reasonable judgment that relies on current medical 
knowledge or on the best available objective evidence, to 
ascertain: the nature, duration, and severity of the risk; the 
probability that the potential injury will actually occur; and 
whether reasonable modifications of policies, practices, or 
procedures will mitigate the risk.  

 

Involuntary non-violent behavior that is disability-related and which does not pose a direct 
threat (such as involuntary verbal outbursts), U.S. Department of Transportation (“USDOT”) ADA 
Regulations state in 49 CFR § 37.5b (“Nondiscrimination”):   
 

It is not discrimination under this part for an entity to 
refuse to provide service to an individual with disabilities 
because that individual engages in violent, seriously 
disruptive, or illegal conduct. However, an entity shall not 
refuse to provide service to an individual with disabilities 
solely because the individual's disability results in 
appearance or involuntary behavior that may offend, annoy, 
or inconvenience employees of the entity or other persons.   

 
The Preamble to 49 CFR § 37.125h states an important reminder:  
 

…it is only in very few and compelling situations that an 
entity is entitled to refuse service to an otherwise eligible 
person….  

  

 

2. Regulatory Basis  

A. ADA  

Riders: USDOJ and USDOT regulations as cited in Sec. 1 above.   

  

B. Shared-Ride  

Program 

Riders: Decisions about refusing service to shared-ride program riders are left to 

COUNTY OF DOOR’s discretion. Shared-ride program regulations 

67



 

 3 

contain no restriction against requiring riders to be accompanied by an 

attendant. This policy applies to both ADA and shared-ride program riders.  

  

3. Responsibilities  

A. Only COUNTY OF DOOR has the right to suspend service or impose sanctions on 

riders.  Contract transit providers/lessees are required to protect their own and Authority 

vehicles and property, document all incidents, and report these promptly to COUNTY OF 

DOOR.   

B. COUNTY OF DOOR is responsible for recording all incidents. 

C. Carrier transit provider/lessees and COUNTY OF DOOR staff must be mindful of the 

critical importance of maintaining confidentiality concerning information about riders’ 

identity, personal circumstances, disability status, etc.  

  

4. Due Process Requirement  
 

In suspending service for cause, COUNTY OF DOOR Appeals Policy and process must be 

followed. COUNTY OF DOOR must provide administrative due process to the customer, as 

follows:  

A. Adequate documentation must be on file to support the decision that a cause for suspension 

has been identified and carefully investigated, and that action is warranted.  

B. If sanctions are imposed, the customer must be notified ahead of time in writing or in 

accessible format.    

• If an immediate sanction is imposed, a verbal notification must be swiftly followed by 

the required written or accessible format notice.  

C. The notice must identify the basis for the proposed action with specifics and describe the 

proposed sanction.  It must notify the customer of his/her right to appeal and how to file an 

appeal.   

D. Decisions must be subject to appeal in a hearing before the Independent Appeals Board (see 

Appeals Policy).  The Board’s decision is final and binding.  In that hearing:  

• The rider has the right to present written and oral information and arguments.    

• The rider has the right to representation or to bring a supporting person.    

• Relevant records and personnel must be made available to the rider.      

• Other persons can testify. 

• See Appeals Policy attached.  

County of Door 

Transportation Appeals Policy Draft.docx
 

E. Burden of Proof:  The burden of proof rests with the Appellant (rider).  The rider must submit 

evidence sufficient to support granting the appeal. 
F. Hearing Process: 

• Opening remarks by Appellant and then by Human Services Director.  These opening remarks 

are intended to acquaint the Appeals Board with the case and set out, in a general way, each 

side’s case. 

• Appellant presents real and testimonial evidence first. 

68



 

 4 

• Human Services Director presents real and testimonial evidence second. 

• Appellant may offer rebuttal real and testimonial evidence. 

• Closing remarks by Appellant and then by Human Services Director.  These closing remarks are   

intended to be a brief summation of each side’s position on the contested issues and the reasons 

each is entitled to prevail. 

• Appellant and Human Services Director may cross-examine witnesses of the other side. 

• County Administrator may swear witnesses and will mark and preserve exhibits. 

• The proceedings shall be audio recorded. 

• The rules of evidence should be adhered to, but do not strictly apply. 

• The hearing shall be informal in nature. 

 

5. Mandatory Administrative Progression in Addressing Conduct Offenses 

and Direct Threats 
  

A. Severity of Incident:  

(1) Level One Offenses:  This category principally includes conduct that interferes with the 

safe operation of a vehicle or conduct offenses that do not threaten others.    

• Fare evasion or fare non-payment related incident  

• Use of alcohol or other illicit substance  

• Equipment tampering  

• Actions which impede or deny other rider’s access to service  

• Threatening/abusive telephone calls; intentionally tying up telephone lines 

• Fraudulent use of paratransit service. 

• Providing false information for the purpose of obtaining service  

• Interfering with the safe operation of the vehicle. Examples include, but are not limited 

to:  

−  Disruptive behavior (ex. yelling, throwing items, banging on 

windows, etc.)  

−  Removing seat belt  

−  Abusive language  

−  Littering, creating an unsanitary environmental condition   

−  Smoking, having an open flame  

−  Failure to follow direction of operator   

− Exhibiting inappropriate personal hygiene, i.e. an individual whose 

bodily hygiene is so offensive as to constitute a nuisance to other 

passengers  

−  Other unsafe conduct (determined at COUNTY OF DOOR’s 

discretion)  

  

(2) Level Two Offenses:  This category principally includes circumstances representing direct 

threat and may result in refusal of further paratransit service.  Conduct that threatens the 

safety or wellbeing of others includes but is not limited to:  

• Assault of driver or other passenger(s)  

• Physical aggression or intimidation  

69



 

 5 

• Verbal or Sexual harassment   

• Serious health-related conditions or conduct impacting public health. Examples include, 

but are not limited to: 

− bed bugs 

− TB or other contagious conditions 

− Spitting 

− urinating/defecating 

− discharge of bodily fluids 

− open wounds  

• Failure to maintain control of a service animal  

• Vandalism/Destruction or damage to property  

• Unauthorized operation (or attempt to operate) a COUNTY OF DOOR or Contracted 

vehicle  

• Any criminal conduct  

  

B. Required COUNTY OF DOOR/Carrier Responses; Penalties  

  

Level One Response:    

• COUNTY OF DOOR/Contract Transit Provider/Lessee response  

−  For any of the Level One Offenses, persons will be given a first warning by the Driver 

not to engage in the conduct.  

−  If further warning by the Driver is necessary for failure of the passenger to comply, the 

Driver must report and supervision must document incident.   

−  If necessary, the Driver may contact its Supervisor to be called to the scene.  

• COUNTY OF DOOR response  

−  Informs rider of infraction and notifies if future trips are being suspended.  

−  Records incident; issues letter informing rider of violation and penalty (if any).  

  

Penalties for Level One Offenses  
 

On 1st offense:  COUNTY OF DOOR issues warning notification letter notifying rider of 

incident and advising of COUNTY OF DOOR’s policy and informing  that if another incident 

occurs, sanctions will be imposed as follows:  

• 2nd offense (within 2 years):  14 day Suspension (subject to appeal)   

• 3rd offense (within 2 years):   30 day Suspension (subject to appeal)  

• Subsequent offenses (within 2 years):   90 day Suspension (subject to appeal); further 

suspensions up to and including refusal of service will be determined at the exclusive 

discretion of Director of Human Services and/or County Administrator or designee.  

  

Level Two Response:    

• COUNTY OF DOOR/Contract Transit Provider/Lessee response  

− Driver must report incident to Supervisor   

− Driver is authorized to request police assistance, if necessary 

70



 

 6 

− COUNTY OF DOOR/Contract Transit Provider/Lessee must report incident to 

COUNTY OF DOOR immediately 

− COUNTY OF DOOR/Contract Transit Provider/Lessee must document incident  

 

• COUNTY OF DOOR response  

− Informs rider of infraction and notifies if future trips are being suspended;  

− Records incident in file; issues letter informing rider of violation and penalty (if any).  

  

Penalties for Level Two Offenses  

• Level Two Offenses will result in immediate suspension pending outcome of 

investigation; offenders may be subject to additional suspension up to and including 

permanent suspension and possible criminal prosecution.  

• Cases of infectious disease or other health related conduct will result in suspension until 

documentation attests that contagion is no longer a risk. 

• Suspensions to be issued as follows:  

−       1st offense:  30 day service suspension (subject to appeal)  

−                    2nd offense (within 5 years):  suspensions up to and including refusal of service will be 

determined at exclusive discretion of Director of Human Services and/or County 

Administrator or designee. (subject to appeal) 

  

  

6. Contingency to refusal of service  
 

49 CFR § 37.5 – Appendix D: 
 

A requirement for an attendant is inconsistent with 
the general nondiscrimination principle that 
prohibits policies that unnecessarily impose 
requirements on individuals with disabilities that are 
not imposed on others…. If an entity may 
legitimately refuse service to someone, it may 
condition service to him on actions that would 
mitigate the problem.   

  

A. In the case of subsequent and repeated offenses, COUNTY OF DOOR may offer continued 

service provided the individual be accompanied by a Personal Care Attendant.  This offer is a 

contingency to lengthy suspension or refusal of service if such a remedy will mitigate future 

conduct violations.    

• Contingency to be offered in letter informing rider of penalty  

• Contingency may not be offered if presence of an attendant cannot reasonably eliminate 

risk of recurrence.    
  

B. If it has been determined that a rider may be refused transportation and rider has accepted and 

agreed to service contingent upon conditions set by COUNTY OF DOOR, COUNTY OF 

DOOR will not transport rider when they are not accompanied by an attendant.  

71



 

 7 

  

C. Offer of contingency and conditions of service provision may be reviewed when COUNTY OF 

DOOR receives adequate documentation that effective steps have been taken to mitigate further 

conduct violations.  

• COUNTY OF DOOR will permit rider to resume travel without Personal Care 

Attendant upon receipt of satisfactory proof of action taken and consistent performance. 

• Further conduct incidents will result in refusal of service   

  

7. Conduct offenses by Attendants or Companions  
In the case of a customer with an aggressive, threatening, or disruptive Personal Care Attendant or 

companion, USDOT regulations permit the following:  
 

A. Denial of transportation to offending party should they seek to accompany eligible rider on a  

vehicle as a companion or PCA.  

• Eligible rider must be given advanced written notice indicating party is not permitted to 

accompany them on vehicles due to the specified actions by him/her.  
  

B. COUNTY OF DOOR, Contract Transit Provider/Lessee, or both, may seek to prosecute 

the offending party  

72



 

1 

 

County of Door – Transportation Appeals Process 

 
 

A.  Any appeal by or on behalf of the party subject to a suspension order shall be submitted in 

writing to the Transportation Manager, Robin Mark, Door County Human Services, 421 Nebraska 

St., Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235, within (10) ten days after service by mail of the Transportation 

Manager’s determination. The communication shall state with specificity the grounds for the 

appeal.  
 

The determination of the Transportation Manager to suspend an individual shall be stayed 

pending an appeal to the Human Services Director. The Human Services Director shall review 

and may reconsider or modify the decision to suspend an individual, following investigation of 

the matter and shall specify in writing within (14) fourteen business days of receipt of the appeal 

the reasons for rescission or modification, if applicable, to the appellant.  
 

The Human Services Director will seek review of a draft written response by the County’s 

Corporate Council before issuing the response to an individual subject to a suspension order. 

 

B. The aggrieved party may appeal the Human Services Director’s determination within (10) ten 

days after service by mail of the Human Services Director’s determination, by written notice of 

appeal filed with both the Human Services Director and the County Administrator, Government 

Center, 421 Nebraska St., Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235. The County Administrator shall appoint a 

special Transit Suspension Appeals Board consisting of (3) three members of the Human 

Services Board to hear the appeal. This special Board shall hold a hearing within 30 days after 

the notice has been filed. Notice of the hearing including a statement of the time, place and 

nature of the hearing shall be mailed to the aggrieved party and the Human Services Director at 

least ten (10) days prior to the hearing. Suspension orders for Level I violations shall be stayed 

pending appeal to the Appeals Board. Suspension orders for Level II violations shall not be 

stayed pending an appeal, unless the Appeals Board finds that a stay is warranted and necessary 

under the particular circumstances. A request for stay shall be made in writing by the aggrieved 

party stating the specific reasons for the request. 

 

C. Hearing: At the hearing, the appellant may be represented by counsel, may present evidence, 

and may call and examine witnesses and cross-examine witnesses of the other party. The County 

Administrator shall conduct the hearing and shall follow the Rules of Evidence provided in 

Wisconsin Statute Section 227.45, for administrative proceedings. The staff shall record all of the 

proceedings on tape. 

 

D. Decision: Within 30 days of the completion of the hearing, the Appeals Board shall issue a 

written decision stating the reasons therefore. The Board shall make a finding on whether it is 

more probable than not that the suspended individual engaged in the conduct which was the 

basis for the suspension. Based on testimony and the evidence in the record, the Board shall 

have the power to affirm or reverse the written determination or to remand it to the Human 

Services Director with instructions for reconsideration consistent with its decision. The decision, 

except for remand, shall be a final determination for the purposes of judicial review. 

73



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\05-01-2017 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
05-01-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 
VACANT 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child & 
Family Services Unit – 

Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-VACANT 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis 
  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-   
Franco 
 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 

 
CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program  

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis  
 
CONTRACT WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 
  -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
  -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
  -Jamie Stephen - .49 
  -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 
Washington Island  
   -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
   -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
   -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
  - Wendy Schubert  
  - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
  -Carmen Schroeder – 
dietitian  
  -Casual call staff 
  -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  -Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Kirsten Foss 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 

HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  
Admin. Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Wroblewski  
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 
Birth to Three Educator & Service 

Coordinator  
-Naomi Spritka 

 
Human Services Nurse – Personal Care 

Program  
Gloria Schneider .6 

 

Children’s Case Managers  

-Margaret Buhk 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth 
-Kathy Schultz  
 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Colleen 
O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 

Specialist 

-Susan         
Fernandez 

74


	2017-05-09 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-05-09 Human Services Agenda
	2017-04-11 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2017-04-11 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	04.11.17 C & F Supports & Services Brochure

	HS Board Monthly Report May 2017
	Vouchers 05.09.17
	Committees - Commissions - Boards April 2014 as approved by County Board - HUMAN SERVICES BOARD
	Rules of Order - Standing and Special Committees April 2016 Final
	Intern Memo- Financial support
	CPS-JJ Intern Approval
	Intern Request - CSP
	Intern-BH
	Student intern - C&F Services
	BH Therapist comp
	Salmon- Intro Completion 4-28-17
	County of Door Disruptive Behavior Direct Threat Policy Draft
	County of Door Transportation Appeals Policy Draft
	05-01-2017 ORG CHART




